
Lake Ballinger/McAleer Creek Watershed Forum 

Lake Forest Park City Hall 

Meeting Minutes 

November 16, 2010 

 

Members Present 

Mayor Jerry Smith, Chair (Mountlake Terrace), Councilmember Don Fiene, Vice Chair (Lake 

Forest Park), Councilmember D.J. Wilson (Edmonds)   
 

Staff Present 

Phil Williams (Edmonds Public Works Director), Jerry Shuster (Edmonds Stormwater 

Engineering Program Manager), David Cline (Lake Forest Park City Manager), Frank Zenk 

(Lake Forest Park Public Works Director), Aaron Halverson (Lake Forest Park Environmental 

Programs Manager), Curt Brees (Mountlake Terrace Public Works Director), Mike Shaw 

(Mountlake Terrace Stormwater Program Manager)  
 

Others Present 

Tricia Shoblom (DOE), Ken Peirce (Lake Ballinger Community Association), Barbara Sharkey 

(Sheridan Beach Neighborhood), Jared Bond (Lynnwood Stormwater Program Manager), Bob 

White, Councilmember Chris Eggen (Shoreline), Brian Landau (City of Shoreline Surface Water 

and Environmental Services Program Manager), Gail Meyerson, Lynn Yarnall 
 

I.  Welcome and Introductions 

Chair Jerry Smith called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. at Lake Forest Park City Hall. The 

minutes for the October 26, 2010 meeting were approved. 
 

II. State and Federal Legislative Agenda Preliminary Scope of Work 

Mountlake Terrace Public Works Director Curt Brees presented a follow up to the October 26 

meeting. He reviewed a memo in the packet from City Manager John Caulfield on options for 

state and federal government relations. He stated that Forum direction was to pursue funding for 

the two Phase 1 Projects in the upper and lower watersheds, flood plain mapping. Mr. Brees said 

that the Forum decided to pursue option 3, joint state and federal funding requests.  

 

Mr. Brees reviewed the highlights of the proposal received from Mountlake Terrace Lobbyist 

Jake Johnston of the Johnston Group. He reported that the Johnston Group proposal includes a 

targeted scope of work for three goals: 1) obtain federal funding to update the FEMA flood plain 

maps; 2) create a multiyear funding strategy for multiple projects beginning in 2011; and 3) build 

strong relationships between the Forum and the Congressional Delegation as a foundation for 

future activities.  

 

Lake Forest Park City Manager David Cline reported on his conversation with Lake Forest Park 

Lobbyist Hal Hiemstra of Ball Janik LLP in Portland. He added that Lake Forest Park has 

worked with Mr. Hiemstra on federal requests for Lyon Creek. Mr. Cline reported that Mr. 

Hiemstra offered suggestions on working with multiple jurisdictions on the same priorities as a 

key to success. He added that Lake Forest Park has done a lot of work in 2010 including flood 

plain mapping. Mr. Cline reported that Lake Forest Park’s highest priority is to prevent Lyon 

Creek from flooding into McAleer Creek.  



 

Edmonds Public Works Director Phil Williams reported on his discussion with Mike Doubleday 

about working at the state level. Mr. Doubleday indicated that he is willing to work on projects 

like those that the Forum is proposing.  

 

Mr. Brees stated that the next steps include confirming that the jurisdictions are aligned with the 

same projects for funding requests and discussing which of these proposals the Forum is 

interested in pursuing.  

 

Edmonds Councilmember DJ Wilson expressed his concern about clarifying the priorities of the 

member jurisdictions and the Forum.  

 

Vice Chair Fiene said it was important for the Forum to have a lobbyist. He added that Lake 

Forest Park staff has indicated that some of their priority issues from 2009 have been resolved. 

Vice Chair Fiene explained that it was a strength to make funding requests as the Forum rather 

than a single jurisdiction. He added that it was important for Edmonds and Mountlake Terrace to 

decide how they want to approach a lobbyist and Lake Forest Park would follow along in 

support.  

 

Mr. Wilson asked how the Ballinger request fits in with other priorities for Mountlake Terrace. 

Chair Smith responded that this would be a new request for the Johnston Group, but Jake 

Johnston is familiar with the work of the Forum. He added that the Forum began with requests 

for Lake Ballinger and McAleer Creek. Chair Smith said that it would be important to stay 

focused and that mixing lobbyists might cause confusion. He added that Mountlake Terrace has 

already carried a request from the Forum 2 years ago to the delegation in Washington DC.   

 

Mr. Wilson asked if it was OK with Lake Forest Park if the first federal request was in the upper 

watershed. Vice Chair Fiene stated that the first problem we need to address is the weir and 

controlling Lake Ballinger. He added his concerns about Lake Forest Park fixing their problems 

in the lower watershed and then getting flooded by problems in the upper watershed.  

 

Mr. Brees stated that the Johnston Group would work strictly at the federal level. He added that 

if the Forum wants to have someone work at the state level, an additional vendor would need to 

be hired. Mr. Brees reiterated that the priority project would be the upper watershed for the first 

request or first year projects as identified in the CIP. Vice Chair Fiene said that Lake Forest Park 

has done a lot of mapping in the lower watershed. He said that the Lake Forest Park staff feels 

the first priority for the lower watershed in the 2009 adopted CIP, flood plain mapping is no 

longer needed. Vice Chair Fiene stated the best option for federal funding is one clear funding 

request in the upper watershed.  

 

Phil Williams discussed the sequencing of projects. He explained that it might make more sense 

to wait to do the flood plain mapping project until more information is reviewed to answer 

specific questions about how the system behaves. He asked about the weir, channel and culverts 

downstream and wanted to know if there was a project that could be implemented in the upper 

watershed that could benefit all Forum members in management of water going through Lake 

Ballinger. Mr. Williams stated that a project benefitting all members in this area would be the 



best request. He added that if a project was completed in this area it might significantly affect 

flood plain mapping. 

 

Mr. Williams explained that Edmonds might hire NW Hydraulics to do a quick review of work 

done by OTAK and Clear Creek and the model they prepared. He added that they want to see if 

the model could answer those questions in a clear way. Mr. Williams said that a key question is 

what could be done at the weir to improve this system. He added that if the Forum has 

confidence in the model, they could ask more key questions and then evaluate the priorities.  

 

Mr. Wilson stated the Johnston Group proposal looked good and suggested that the Forum move 

forward, adopt it, then revisit and clarify priorities. Mr. Cline stated in reviewing the Johnston 

Group contract, the Forum should revisit their priorities, clarify their near and long-term 

priorities, and determine how best to phase projects in over time.  

 

Mr. Williams said that Edmonds would fund the review with NW Hydraulics to learn more about 

the quality of information the model is able to provide. Jerry Shuster stated that the review could 

be completed by the end of the year. He added that they would look at the existing model and see 

if it is capable of answering the question on the seasonal adjustment of the lake level. Mr. 

Shuster said that if it is capable they could run the model on various scenarios on the outlet weir 

and culverts and see if the lake can be lowered prior to storm events. Mr. Shuster said it could be 

done by early next year. Vice Chair Fiene said Lake Forest Park has continued beyond the work 

of the Forum and has studies it can share. 

 

Mr. Wilson asked if the Forum was ready for a motion to authorize signing the contract from the 

Johnston Group. Mr. Brees recommended that a modification to the Interlocal Agreement was 

needed to add a Lobbyist as a service provider. David Cline stated that the jurisdictions need to 

take the funding authorization request back to their councils for approval in December. He added 

that it would be useful to have a motion on the Forum recommendation. 

 

A motion was made and seconded that the Forum has recommended the Johnston Group 
to work on priorities and long term planning and share those costs among the three cities, 
Edmonds, Lake Forest Park and Mountlake Terrace for 2011 for a total of $30,000 divided 
by 3 at $10,000 each. Motion passed. 
 

VI. Public Comments 

Ken Peirce, Lake Ballinger Community Association (LBCA), said that they appreciate all that 

Mike Shaw has done for them and presented him with a T-Shirt. Mr. Peirce also stated that as a 

Lake Ballinger resident and taxpayer, he liked everything he heard at this meeting. 

 

VII. Adjournment 

Chair Smith adjourned the meeting at 2:40 pm.  
 

Next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 14, 2010 at Edmonds City Hall. 



 

 

AMENDMENT #1 

AGREEMENT TO AMEND INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

For the Governmental Jurisdictions within the Lake Ballinger/McAleer Creek 
Watershed Including the Cities of Edmonds, Lake Forest Park, Lynnwood, 

Mountlake Terrace, Shoreline and Snohomish County 
DATED ___ ____, _ ___ 

 
I. Parties 

This Amendment (“Amendment #1”) to the Interlocal Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by 
and between City of Mountlake Terrace, City of Edmonds, City of Lake Forest Park, all Washington 
municipal corporations, and collectively known as “Member Jurisdictions” in that certain Agreement dated 
___________,_____ that provides for development of various activities and projects within the Lake 
Ballinger/McAleer Creek Watershed.   

 
II. Recitals 

1. The Member Jurisdictions entered into that certain Agreement dated the _______, day of _____. 
 
2. The Member Jurisdictions desire to amend the Agreement. 
 
3. The Member Jurisdictions pursuant to paragraph 15 AMENDMENTS of the Agreement agree to 
amend paragraph 4 ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF THE FORUM.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, the Member Jurisdictions, in consideration of their mutual promises and respective 
benefits, hereby agree as follows: 
 
III. Amendment(s) 

Section 4.2.3 of the Agreement is hereby amended to read as follows:  
 

On or before September 1 of each year, establish and approve a Service Provider Operating Fund 
budget for the following calendar year for the activities of the Service Provider(s), proposing the level of 
funding and total resource obligations of the Member Jurisdictions to support the activities of the 
Service Provider(s) which are to be allocated in accordance with the formula set forth in Exhibit D.  
  

Provided further the Member Jurisdictions agree to retain and employ a Federal Government Relations 
Service Provider, Johnston Group, for calendar year 2011 to provide federal government relations 
services for the Forum in order to increase its visibility with its congressional delegation and compete for 
federal funding. The Johnston Group shall provide services consistent with Exhibit(s) ____, which 
is/are(?) attached hereto and incorporated by references as though fully set forth. 
 
The Member Jurisdictions shall share equally the cost of the Federal Government Relations Service 
Provider, Johnston Group, not to exceed $30,000 for the 2011 calendar year, which shall constitute an 
additional amount to the Service Provider Operating Fund budget as authorized by the Forum.  The City 
of Mountlake Terrace as the Fiscal Agent shall administer the funds in accordance with paragraph 6 
OBLIGATIONS OF MEMBER JURSIDICTIONS; BUDGET; FISCAL AGENT; RULES. 
 
IV. Effect of Amendment 

Except as specifically amended hereby, the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect in 
accordance with its original terms, covenants and provisions.  All references to the Agreement 
shall be deemed to mean the Agreement as modified hereby.  This Amendment #1 shall not 
constitute a novation of the Agreement, but shall constitute an amendment thereof.  The Member 
Jurisdictions hereto agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of the Agreement, as 
amended by this Amendment #1 as though such terms and conditions were set forth therein.   



 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Member Jurisdictions hereto have executed this Amendment #1 on the 

dates indicated below: 

 

 

Approved as to form:    CITY OF EDMONDS 
 
By:____________________________   By:_____________________________ 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:____________________________ 
 
Date:___________________________   Date:____________________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form:    CITY OF LAKE FOREST PARK 
 
By:____________________________   By:_____________________________ 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:____________________________ 
 
Date:___________________________   Date:____________________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form:    CITY OF MOUNTLAKE TERRACE 
 
By:____________________________   By:_____________________________ 
 
Title:___________________________   Title:____________________________ 
 
Date:___________________________   Date:____________________________ 
 

 

 

 










